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Nautiflos ovouddetat KUp{ws o vautikos,
0 vautns Kat yeviKa o vautuliolEVos. M

Nautilus (from Greek vautidos,
‘sailor’).
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editorial

AvOponwv €pya...

Miow amé kdOe peydhn Katdktnon mdvia vndpxouv d€lo1 dvBpwiol. AvBpwiiol
mou péxOnoav, ovelpednkav, piokapav. AvBpwio1 1kavoi, epyatikoi, H10patikoi.

Ané 6mo10 m6éoto Kal edv SoUAeyav, dpnoav TepAcTIo £pyo yla TOUG arIoyovoug
Toug, y1a Tn matpida. Térolo1 AvBpwrrol eival 6001 epydotnkav ka1 ékavav tnv Ei-
Anvikn epmopikn vavtuiia va mpwtaywviotei éwg ohpepa.

Me apoppn ta ekBéparta tou pouoeiou, mapouo1aloupe CUVOITTIKA TNV aTrapXn g
ouyxpovng EAANVIKng epmopikng vautiAiag.

L Man's Achievements...

\ Behind every great conquest there are always worthy people. Those who struggled,
dreamed and risked, as well as those people who were capable, industrious and far-
sighted. No matter what their station, they left a huge legacy for their descendents and
their country. These were the people who worked and made the Greek merchant shipping
take the leading role until today.

Based on the museum’s exhibits, we can present an overview of the beginnings of the
modern Greek merchant marine.

Y10 e§w@uiro: OMOIQOMA TOY A/IT MAPOYKQ ITATEPA,
axpovoAOynto Kai avumdypagpo.

To moio mhpe 10 6vopa mg oudiyou TOU IP@OTOU 1810KTNTh Tou Kupiou tou
Mouoeiou.'Htav peoaiou peyéBoug poptnyd piktol yevikoU gpoptiou. Eixe prixog
390 méd1a (119 p.), xwpnukdémra 4.269 t6VwV YKpoG Kal TPIKUAIVOpN, TPIITANG
ektévwong maAivépopiki atpopnxavi Dickerson, 466 inmnmwv. Naunnynfnke
10 1917 ota vaunnyeia Pickersgill, oto Sunderland g Ayyiiag. AmoteAel
Xapakmplouko Oefypa poptyoly tmou “long-bridge” pe xapnid katdrepa
Kataotpwpata yia meploodtepo kahkuppévo xmpo. Exel téooepa kUpla apmdpla
Kal éva pikpd petali toipiviépag kal yépupag vauoirmAoiag yla ¢péptwon
yaidvOpaxa. Ex1, 6mog ka1 1o A/TI Delphin, xatak6pugn mh@pn ka1 otpoyyui
mpUpvN, Xapakfnp10TuKa twv mhoiwv mou vaurmyhOnkav mpiv 1o 1930.

N\ fe o

Cover: MODEL OF SS MAROUKO PATERAS, undated and unsigned

The ship was named after the wife of the first owner of the museum building. It was a mid-
length mixed and general cargo vessel: length 390 feet (119m), capacity 4,269 gross tonnes
with a three cylinder, triple expansion reciprocating 466 horse-powered Dickerson steam
engine. It was built in 1917 at the Pickersgill shipyard in Sunderland, England. This vessel is an
example of ‘long-bridge’ cargo ship, with a low lower deck to accommodate a larger covered
area. It had four holds and a smaller one, between the funnel and the navigation bridge, in
order to load coal. Like the SS Delphin, it has a vertical bow and rounded stern, typical of
vessels built before 1930.
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Kupiapxol twv Oahacowv

on’spa pag eival amd ta 10xupd-
TEPA Kal IO ONPAavikd vauu-
K4 Kpdmn Tou KGOHOU Kal N EUIOPIKN
vautiAia eival o duvapikdtepog kKAGHog
g eBvikng oikovopiag. H EAAGSa kat
e€oxnv mpoikiopévn pe 16.000 x1A16-
Betpa aktoypappwv kai 3.000 vnoimv
Kal Bpaxovnoidwv tautdéxpova pe m
yewypapikn BEon g oto otaupodpdpl
Tp1wV nreipwv avadhtnoe my avamntu-
&n tng otoug Bardooiloug dpdpoug,

H ¢twxn evoxwpa avaykaoe ToUG Ka-
T0iKOUG aITd apxalotdtwv XpOvwv He
€uoTpoPia ka1 TOApN, TAUTGXpPova PE To
€UPUTO TAAEVTO NG EAANVIKNG PUANAG
otig Bardooieg aoxoAieg va otpapolv
omv avamntuén tou 61a péoou Bardoong
S1axopeotikoU epmopiou.

H eMAnvikn vavuAia omv apxn tou
200u aimva av ka1 epod1adetal pe ypi-

yopoug puBpoug pe atpdmhola ev 1ou-

101G TTapapével otig yvwotég Bdraooeg
Maipn ka1 Meodyelo.

Tnv eukaipia yia to népaopa mg Toi-
pmpdiaviag Ba GEpouv 01 TTOAEPIKES
TapaxégTou véou alwva. O TOAEpOG TV
Mmdepg, 0 1TAAO-TOUPKIKGG TIOAEPOG, O1
BaAkavikoi, o A’'maykéopiog mOAepog
aAAd ka1 o1 anepyieg twv Bpetavav av-
Bpakopixwv 10 1925, gival yeyovota
rou Ba dnproupynoouv Tig KatdAnAeg
npoUnoBéoeic. Moipaia kar avamd-
¢eukta Oa avadnthoouv o1 EyyAédo1 kai
dAro1 §€vol vaulwTég Tnv avemBipntn
PéXp1 TOTE EAMANVIKN oUVOpOpP .

Ka1 o x0Pog eppipOn op1otikd ka1 ape-
taxAnta. Or'EAAnveg Ba ta§18éyouv xai
Ba emkparnhoouv otig Bdhaooeg Tou K6-
opou pe 1oug XIQTEYX KYPIAPXOYZ!

Conquerors
of the Seas

Our country is one of the most powerful and
important seafaring countries in the world
and our merchant navy is the most successful
part of our economy. Greece is par excellence,
endowed with 16,000 km of coastline and
3,000 island and rocky islets, together with its
geographic location on the crossroads of three
continents, it has pursued its growth plying
the sea routes.

From antiquity, the poor mainland forced its
inhabitants to take to the seas with great
versatility and daring, together with the
inborn talent of the Greek race and their
maritime ventures, which grew by serving in
merchant sea trading.

At the start of the 20th century, even though
Greek shipping was flourishing rapidly
with steamships, it still operated mainly
in the known waters of the Black Sea and
Mediterranean. The disruption caused by wars
in the new century opened up the opportunity
to cross the Straits of Gibraltar. The Boer War,
the Italian-Turkish war, the Balkan Wars and
World War |, as well as the striking British
miners of 1925, were events which created
ideal opportunities. It proved fatal for English
and other foreign charterers, who unavoidably
had to ask for Greek collaboration, which at
that point was still undesirable.

The die was cast absolutely and irrevocably.
Greeks would sail and conquer the seas of the
world under CHIAN COMMAND!

(‘:Ex'[‘;r—ek:
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H EAAnvikn Epmopikn Nautihia

TH AIAPKEIA TOY 18ou AIQNA, mapampnfnke

onpavtkn vautiAlakh Kai epmopiki dpaotpiémra o€
MOAEG TIAPaA1aKEG TIEPIOXEG TOU EAANVIKOU XWPOU Kal Og
vnoid. H §paompiémra auth euvonibnke aré S1dpopeg ou-
YKupieg, ka1 181aitepa amé mv €§060 g Pwoiag ot Malpn
©dhaooa ka1 1o epméplo mou avartuxBnke ota Aipdvia mg
neploxng (Ax. otnv 08nood) ka1 mgMeooyeiou. Me m ouv-
B1ikn tou Kioutoouxk Kaivaptén (1774) peta&l ing Pwoiag
kar ¢ OBwpavikig autokparopiag, ta Xpiouavikd -eAAn-
Vikd- mhoia mpootatefoviav and m pwolkn 10xU Kai €101
euvonfnke n paydaia avdmtuén twv dpacmplothtwy Toug
Afyo apyétepa, pe m I'adhikh Emavdotaon kar toug Na-
moAedvieloug moAépoug, euvonOnke 181aftepa n eAAnvikn
vavtiria. H §1domaon tou nnelpwtikoU amokAe1o0pou, 1ov
omofo eixe empPdiel 1o ayyAiké vautuiké ota yahhikd Aipd-
via, épepve peydia képdn, eva tautdxpova n e§apavion twv
yarAikaov mhoiwv amé mv Avatohikn Meoéyelo dnpiolp-
ynoe Kevd, mou £0TIeU0av va eKPeTalheutoty o1 EAAnveg.

AxoroUbnoav 6UokoAa xpdvia, pe amokopipwpa m de-
kaetia mg EAAnvikng Emavaotaong (1821-1830). X
S1dpKela TwV GUYKPOUOEWYV, 0 EAANVIKOG ENIIOPIKAG 0TOAOG
petatpdrnke o€ MOAENIKS, o1 Spdpol tou epmopiou €kAel-
oav Kal ta mapadooiaxkd vautikd Kévipa yvapioav ty Kata-
otpopn (Wapd, F'ara&id1)  mv mapaxpii. Ané v akpdlou-
oa mpoenavaotatkh vautAia anépervav Afya mpdypata. To
Kup16tepo amd autd hrav n mpodi1dfeon yia m Bdracoa ka1
N yVOON TWV VAUTIK@V UIoBéoewv.

Z10 eAAnviKé Kpdrog, om Béon twv NaM@V KEVIp@WVY ToU
napnkpacav, avadeixnkav véa. To mo onpavukd am’
autd fAtav n X0pog, n omoia o d1dpkela g Emavdotaong
8¢éxBnke kUpata npoopUywv, Kupiwg amé m Xio. H otpa-
mylkn 6€on tou vnoiov, oto kévipo tou Alyaiou Kal mavw
akp1Pwg otig d1adpopég mou ouvédeav ta Ltevd kal th Mauv-
pn ©dhaocoa pe toug pecoyerakoig Spdpoug tou epropiov,
ouvéBaie o dnpioupyia 10xupdtTatou -6x1 pévo yia ta ei-
Anvikd pérpa- vautihiakou kévipou. v avdmtu€n auth
onpavuké péro 61adpapduioe n duvapikn mapoucia xai
dpaompidmrta twv EAANVIK®OV TAPOIKIMV 0Ta Kupl6tepa
€PTIOPIKA KEVTIpA TG Mep1oXNG: ota Aipdvia mg Nétag Pw-
olag, otig ekPorég tou AovvaPn, omyv Kwvotavtivoimoin,
ot Xulpvn Kal apydtepa oy Afyurro.

Xm 81dpkeia tou 190u aiwva, n eMnviki vauuiia, mapd
ugnep16doug Kpiong mou mépaoe Kai mapd tov aviaywviopd
TV UPNAoU KOOTOUG Kal TEXVIK®V aIIaITioemV aTporrhoi-
vV, akohouBnoe avodikn mopeia. O ap1Bpdg kar n xwpnti-
KOta v mhoiwv g dev émavav va au€avouv. To 1840
ta eMnvikd mhoia eixav ouvohiki xwpnukémra 100.000
tovoug, eva 10 1866 Semepvoioav toug 300.000 tévoug.
H avamuén auth dev fitav autovénm. Yrhip&av évioveg au-
Soperwoelg omyv nepiodo katd v omoia ta EAANVIKA 10T1-
opbpa avukaractddnkav amé arpémrola. To 1810 xpovikd
d1dotnpa moAAd amé ta eBvikd dnpdola épya €yrvav yla mv
e§unmpémon g vautuAlakng dpaocmpiétnrag Karaokeud-
omkav Aipdvia ka1 dnploupyhbnke éva olompa ¢apwy,
TI0U €Kave oAU aopaAréotepn m vauolmhoia oTig eAANVIKEG
Bdlaooeg.

O1 mpwtoPoukiegkal o1 ouykpotnpéveg poondbeiegylamy
€10080 G EAMANVIKNG vautiAiag oTnv €r1oxn tou atpoy §exi-
vnoav petd ta péoa tou 19ou aiwva. Ta kepdAala mou xpel-
4ovtav yla thv Kataokeui h v ayopd Kal m ouvihpnon
TV atpomhoiwv htav onpavikd, pe amotéheopa va ava-
Tpamnovv o1 mapadoo1akég epoTTAI0TIKEG OXEOELG TTOU foxuav
yla ta 10u0¢p6pa ka1 va avagnmBoulv kepdrala péow €rai-
PELMV KAl 10XUPWV EMIXEIPNPATIK®V oxnpdtwv. To xpdrog,
o1 tpamedeg (n EOvikn Tpdmeda 181aitepa) ka1 o1 €Kt6G oUvo-
pwV oployeveig ouppeteixav evepyd 0" autég TG PpwToBoui-
€q. [Tap’ 6ha autd, n mepiopiopévn d1abeoipdmra keparai-
vV Kal o au€npévog emxelpnpatikég kivouvog avéoterhav
v avdamén mg ehnvikng atpomioiag. H mapouoia g
dpxioe va yiveral a100nt péA1g mv teAeutaia dexaetia tou
190u arwva. Ta 97 ehAnvika atpémiola tou 1890 éyivav
191 10 1901 ka1 389 10 1912. H avdrrtuén auth ompixBnke
omv kuplapxia EMAV@V €MIXEIpnpanicov otig HETAPOpPES
oty mep1oxn tou Aéhta tou AoUvaPn arrd kal omv Kivnon
oto {810 1o motdpL.

O A’ TTayxkdop10G TOAERPOG, 01 KATAOTPOPES TIOU TIPOKAAEOE
aMA Kal 01 peYAAeG 01KOVORIKEG KAl TTOATIKEG aAAaYEG TTOU
€pepe ota xpdm tou Eueivou T1éviou, petéBarav yia pia
ak6pa gpopd ta dedopéva. To 1919 o eAAnvikdg epopikog
0t0Mog eixe umodimAaociaotei, oe oxéon pe 10 1914. Lmv
ouoia Xpeldotnke pia véa apxn.

ITHTH: www.ebooks.edu.gr




H §€M1§n tg eAAnvikng vavtuiiiag
Katd v nepiodo 1840-1910
The Development of Greek Shipping

during 1840-1910

ETOL/YEAR ILTIO®OPA / SAILING SHIPS ATMONAOQIA / STEAMSHIPS
ApiBuds nAoiwv Xwpnukdtnta ApiBpés nAoiwv Xwpnukétnta
Number of vessels | (twvor) Capacity | Numberofvessels | (tovoi) Capacity
1840 837 94.000 -
1850 1.482 248.000 -
1860 1.212 234.000 1 150
1875 1.107 210.000 27 8.200
1892 1.292 213.000 103 60.400
1903 1.030 145.000 209 202.000
1911 760 102.000 347 384.000

The Greek Merchant Navy

During the 18th century, there was a significant increase
(n both shipping and trading in many coastal regions
of Greece, as well as around the islands. Several events
prompted these developments, especially the presence of Russia
(n the Black Sea and the trade which grew around the ports in
the area [(eg, in Odessa] and in the Mediterranean. The signing
of the Treaty of Kioutsouk Kainartzi in 1774, between Russia
and the Ottoman Empire, meant that Christian (Greek] vessels
were under the mighty protection of Russia, which contributed
beneficially to that rapid growth. Afterwards, the French
Revolution follbwed by the Napoleonic Wars, proved
especlally profitable for Greek shipping. Breaking through the
continental blockade, which had been forced on French ports by
the British, meant rich pickings. In addition, the disappearance
of French vessels from the Eastern Mediterranean left an
opening, in which the Greeks quickly took advantage.

There were many difficult years ahead, culminating in the
decade of the Greek War of Independence (1821-1830). During
the conflict, the Greek merchant navy was converted to anarmed
force, the trade routes were closed and the traditional nautical
trading centres were destroyed (such as Psara and Galaxidi) or
fellinto decline. Very little remained from the flourishing pre-war
merchant navy. However, the most important factors survived:
a predisposttion for the sea and a knowledge of shipping.

In place of the old Greek centres which thrived pre-war, new
ones took their place. The most significant of these was Syros,
which accepted large numbers of refugees during the War
of Independence, mainly from Chios. The island’s strategic
geographic position in the middle of the Aegean Sea and on the
routes which connects the Straits and the Black Sea together
with the trading channels of the Mediterranean, contributed to
creating {ts strength as an important nautical centre - and not
Just in Greek terms. A significant role in this development was

commercial centres of the region: in the ports of southern
Russia, in the mouth of the Danube, in Constantinople, Smyrna
and later on in Egypt.

Despite periods of crisis and competition from expensive and
technically advanced steamships during the 19th century,
Greek shipping expanded. The number and capacity of vessels
continued to increase. In 1840, Greek vessels had a total
capacity of 100,000 tonnes and by 1866 it surpassed 300,000
tonnes. This increase was not obviously evident. There were
many marked fluctuations, during a period when Greek sailing
ships were replaced by steamships. During the same time, many
national public works were established to favour merchant
shipping. Ports were built and so was a system of lighthouses,
which made navigating Greek waters safer.

Initiatives and structured efforts to usher n the age of
steam (n Greek shipping, started in earnest in the middle of
the 19th century. The capital required to build and maintain
steamships was enormous, resulting in overturning all the old
rules in traditional shipping with sails, and requesting funding
through companies and trusted commercial ventures. These
enterprises were actively supported by the state, banks
(especially the National Bank] and from expatriates outside
Greece. However, the limited availability of funds and increased
commercial risk hindered the growth of Greek steamships.

Its presence started to make (tself felt only in the last decade of
the 19th century. The 97 Greek steamships grew to 191 in 1901
and then 389 in 1912. This increase was sustained by the pre-
eminence of Greek businesses transporting goods in the Danube
delta and growing activity on that river.

The First World War, together with its destruction and the
economic and political changes it provoked in the Black Sea,
changed the status quo once more. In comparison to 1914, the
Greek merchant fleet was halved by 1919. In other words, it
required a fresh start. SOURCE; www.ebooks.edu.gr
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Xiog kai arpomnola

LRy

Xiog htav oto epmopikd otaupodpdpl euplokdpevn otn ypapphn Kwvotavu-
voumoAng - Xpupvng - X0pou ka1 Aie§avdpeiag alAa kal otov G§ova Avong
- AvatoAng. H oixovopikni §dvapn twv Xiowv epnépwyv og autols toug Bardooioug
dpopoug161aitepa perd o 1830 ntav tepdotia. H Xiog pe auth t vavukn kAnpo-
vop1d 6a ouvteréoel otn peydin avodo, pe t petamndnon amd ta mavid otov atpd.

To mpwto KapdapuAiuko atpémrolo ayopdotnke amd tov Baoihdkn to 1889, o
or1oiog ouvetalpiotke pe tov peyarotpanedit and v KwvortavuvounoAin Zapi-
¢n. H ouvepyaoia twv 8o avbpmv ouvexiomke ka €to1 1o 1902 o Zapigpng mapa-
xwpnoe otov Bao1Adkn to urté EAAnviki onpaia atpdmiolo tou «Ce@mpyrog»

To 1904 o1 A1yvouoi®teg eppavionkav kal TdAl 0To IIPOoKNV1o PE TNV ayopd Tou
atpémholou «Mapiétta PaAAn», ouvidiokmoiag K. Xathmatépa, K. A. [Tatépa kai
IT. M. Aaipod. To 1904 16pUOnke 0 aAknAoacpahiotikdg opyaviopos «Al O1vouo-
0Qa1» P€ TN CUPPETOXN TTOAAGDV AlyVOoUuo1®wTwV KapaBokipndwv

Me 10 yUp1iopa tou 200u ai@va apxilel n vautiAlakn dvodog twv XIOTIKWV vautl-
Maxk®Vv emxelpnoewy. AArol yvwotoi vautétoriol €pelvav miow Kal maphKpaoav
vautiAlakd, apvoupevol va akoAouBnoouy tig e§eAie1g 6w to 'ahafidl ka1 n Aa-
ykada.

Ze auth ™ 6UokoAn aAAd metuxnpévn arhayh ol Baoikoi kupiwgAdyol hitav:

H mp6oPaon twv X1iwt®v ota xpnpatodotikd xévipa g ernoxng (Kwvotavu-
VoUTIoAn, XUpog, Aovoivo) apol o1 peyaritepol davelotég htav X1mteg g d1a-
omopag.

To tepdotio Kal kKarvotdépo Phpa yla v €moxn ntav n eykardotaon 1810pumv
Kal 610patik®V XiwVv VautiAlaK@V €Mxelpnoemwv oto Aovdivo.

H dnpioupyia vauuk@v ka1 KAao1k@v oxohelwv 0toug vautdtorroug g Xiou.

H péBodogmgoupmioloktnoiag 6mrou o1 {npiég kal o1 anwAeleg katapepidoviav
kabwg o1 kivduvol hrav 181aitepa av§npévol Adyw twv unepméviiwy 1ad1d1mv.

Kal puolKd ol 1Kavoi ka1 armopaciotikoi oto mAoio X1 1eg vautikoi.

CHIOS AND STEAMSHIPS

hios was the trading

crossroads situated on the
routes between Constantinople
-Smyrna -Syros and Alexandria,
but also on the East - West axis.
The economic strength of those
Chian traders on these sea routes
was vast, especially after 1830.
Chios, with its maritime legacy
would contribute to the great
rise of Greek shipping, with its
conversion from sail to steam.

The first Kardamylian steamship
was bought by Vassiakis in

1889, who partnered with

Zarifts, a major financier from
Constantinople. The partnership
between these two men continued
to the extent that in 1902 Zarifis
granted his Greek-flagged
steamship ‘Georgios’ to Vassilakis.

In 1904, Oinoussian ship-owners
took the forefront once again with
the purchase of the steamship
‘Marietta Ralli, co-owned by C.
Hadjipateras, C.D. Pateras and
P.M. Lemos. Also in 1904, the
mutual insurance organisation ‘Al
Oinousses’ was founded with the
participation of many Oinoussian
ship-owners.

The turn of the 20th century, saw
the beginning of the ascent of
Chian shipping businesses. Other
well-known maritime centres,
such as Galaxidiand Langada, fell
behind and declined, refusing to
keep up with developments.

There were four main reasons
for success, during this difficult
period of change:

* Chians had access to funding
through the financial centres
of the time in Constantinople,
Syros and London, where the
majortty of lenders were Chian
expatriates.

* The biggest and most innovative
step for that time, was the
establishment of brilliant
and visionary Chian maritime
businesses in London.

* The founding of nautical and
other schools in the maritime
centres of Chios.

* Co-ownership meant that the
(ncreased risks and losses
(ncurred by greater overseas
voyages were distributed.

* Obviously the able and pivotal

role of the Chian seafarer on
board.
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SS GEORGIOS MICHALINGS,
1893. Shipyard's half-model with
mirrored back. Scale 1:48.

This model, which is 2 metres
long (6 foot and 6 inches)
demonstrates a group of very
accurate representations of
ships. These models are created
from half the keel using an ultra-
precise longitudinal incision,

the other half is reflected in the
mirrored back, giving the false
effect of a whole model. These
17th — 19th century examples
were so accurate that the keelwas
defined by its lines (longitudinal,
horizontal waterline, transverse
vertical frames, longitudinal
vertical diagonals] and using
these models’ calculations they
could then be replicated life-size
in the shipyard. (It is not certain
by any means {f these half-models
from the beginning of the 20th
cent., were actually used instead
of plans or as exhibits). Although
their precision is, without doubt,
undeniable.

The SS Georgios Michalinos was
built in 1893, the same year

as {ts model It was a big

vessel for its time, a ‘flush-
deck’with a small lifted bow
extension. The total capacity

of the vessel (the volume of all
enclosed spaces in 100 cubic feet)
was 3,060 tonnes gross and

its clear capacity (the cargo’s
capacity) was 1,995 tonnes. The
vessel's keelwas 336 feet in
length (102 metres] comprising
of the usual rounded stern and
vertical bow, two masts and

one funnel, four holds and four
lifeboats; a low, open bridge,
curved gangways and an extra
rudder on the stern, the typical
attributes of a sailing ship.

A three cylinder, triple expansion
reciprocating steam engine
could reach a force of 300 so-
called horse-power [calculated
theoretically, but not actually
measured). The comparison of
the half-modeland a seascape of
the same ship, painted one year
later, showcases the amazing
similarities (if we ignore the
extra goletta rigging shown in
the painting] and it provides
irrefutable proof of the accuracy
of both methods of representation.

A/TT GEORGIOS MICHALINOS

1893, Naumnyiké p106 poviého mhoiou pe mhdm-kaBpéptn), KAipaka 1:48

Aurto 1o poviého pnkoug 2 mepimou pétpwyv (6 mddia ka1 6 1vioes) eKmpoowIiel pia oel-
pd opolwpdtwv mhoiwv Kataokeuaopévwv pe peydin axpifela. Ta opoidpara avtd
arroteAoUvial amo 1o p1od oKapi tou mhoiou Kal v UIIEPKATAOKEUN TOU o€ S1apnkn
TOPN €V 1o uméAolmo p1od avukaromtpideral otny mAdtn-Kafpéptn dnpioupywviag
v Peudaiohnon tou mAnpoug oporwparog. Ta povréra-mpdyovol (1706-190g ai.) av-
TOV TWV 0po1wP ATV Ntav 1000 akpifn, OoTe 01 VAUITNYIKES YpapPéG TToU TIEP1EYypapav
n pop®n tou oKap1ou (d1apnkelg op1{éviieg ioarol, eykdpolol kGbeto1 vopeig, diapn-
Kelg KaOeto1 doool kal H1aymviesq) priopolcav va UItoAoy10ToUV PEC® aUTMV TV HOVTE-
AwV ka1 va oxed1aotolv o€ Gpuolkd péyebog oto Xapaktnplo tou vaunnyeiou. (Aev eival
BéPalo katd méoo autd ta p10d PoviéAa Twy apXwyv ToU almva Xpnoipevav avil oxediou
N fitav arAd exBépata). H peydAn toug akpifela eviovtolg eival avapgiofitntn.

To A/TI GEORGIOS MICHALINOS vaunnynfnke to 1893, mv i61a xpovid mou kata-
OKEUAOTNKe Kal To poviého tou. Hrav mhoio apketd peydiou peyéBouq yla v emoxn
Tou, timou “flush-deck” pe pikp6 vVYwpévo Kopdxl. H oMkh Xxwpntikdnta tou mhoiou
(6yK0G OAWV TV KAEI0TOV XWpwV o€ povadeg twv 100 xuPikmv modav) hitav 3.060
t6Vol YKpoG Kal n kaBapn xwpnuikémta 1ou (xwpnukdmta goptiou) 1995 tévor. To
okapi tou mhoiou, phkoug 336 modiwv (102 p,), amoteeito and v t6te cuvnO1opE-
Vi 0TPOYYUAN TIpURVN Kal Kataképupn mAmpn, 600 10ToUG Kal pia to1p1viépa, T€ooe-
pa apmdpla Kal t€ooeplg owoiPieg AépPoug, xapnAn xal avolxtn yépupa, KAPITUAWTES
kaB660ug ka1 fonBntiké mnddAlo emdvew otnv mpUPVN, TUIMIKA XApAKINP10UK4A yvo-
piopata twv 101109pépwV. H 1p10dv KUAIVOpwV Kal TPIITANG eKTOVWONG TIahlvOpop1Kn
atpopnxavi avértooe 10x0 300 ovopacukwv immwv (Bewpntikd UIToAoy1opévay Kal
OX1 peTpnpévVY).

O mapaAAnAiopdg autol Tou p1ooU poviéAou pe th Balacooypapia tou id10u tou mAoiou
p1hotexvnpévn €va Xp6vo apydtepa, amodelkviel TNV EKITANKTIKN opoldtnta toug (av
eSalpéooupe n PonOntuikn apparwold yoAérag mou mapatnpeital povdaxa otov mivaka)
Ka1 mapéxel adidoeiotn andde1§n g amdiutng akpiferag kai twv §vo.

N| 07



A/I1 DELPHIN

Opoiwpa, €pyo X. Zipwvidn.

To mpwtéturo mhofo (S/S Amersham) vaurnyhOnke to
1906 ota vaunnyeia Bartram oto Sunderland wmg Ay-
yAiag. ©ewpeito peydro mhoio yla my emoxn tou: 346,5
m6d1a (105,5 p.) phikog ka1 xwpntukémta goptiou 6.767
t6voug dwt. ‘Htav éva kAaooi1ké @optmyd yevikoU &npol
goptiou, timou “three island”, twv apxav tou 200u ai-
®va, pe t€ooepa Kupla apmdpla Kal éva pikpo emmAéoV
apmdapl petadt yépupag kal to1p1viépag, otn d1axwpi{ope-
vn vépupa (“split-bridge”) g pecaiag umepkaraockeung,
yia n p6ptwon yaidvBpaka oy amofhKkn Kauoipwv.

01 6éka pmiyeg tou d1akpivovral og UPwpévn B€on popro-

Model of the SS DELPHI N formerly ‘Amersham’.

By Ch. Simonidis.

KUALVEpn, TPIITANG EKTOV@ONG ITAAIVEpOPIKN aTpopnxavi
307 innwv. Eva t€1010, 0X€T1KA peydlo, mioio, pe 1600
HiKph pnxavh Oa mpémel -av ka1l 01KOVOp1KG @G Mpog ta
Kauolpa- va ntav apkerd apydé akdpn Kal tov mpwto Kaipo
H€Td T vaumiynon tou.

Y6 eAAnvikn onpaia fitav 1610xtnoia g etaipeiag K. kai
Y. Aw . Tov OxtwBp1o tou 1940, ipog to téAog tng {wngtou
g eumoplkd mhoio, topmiiotnke kal Bubiomke - Xwpig
euTUXWG avBpwmva Biparta- kKabwg petépepe o1tpd améd
10 Mévtpeah tou Kavada oto Kopk g Iphavdiag, mapd to
yeyovog 6t n EANAGa bev eixe 1eBeil akdpa oto mheupd twv
ouppdxwv Katd to B’ Ilaykéopio II6Aepo.

6,677 tonnes dwt. It was a classic early 20th century dry cargo
‘three island’ type vessel, with four main holds and small additional

This prototype ship was built in 1906 at the Bartram shipyard, in one between the bridge and the funnel This ‘split-bridge’ in the
Sunderland, England. It was considered a large vessel for its time: middle of the structure was for loading coal in the ship’s coal
346.5 feet (105.5 metres) in length and with a cargo capacity of store. The vessels ten derricks can be seen in an upright loading



position. Also one can see four lifeboats and a triple expansion
reciprocating 307 horse powered steam engine. This quite large
ship had a relatively smallengine, which would have been quite slow
(nitially, even though it would have been more economic to run with
less demands on fuel It was under the Greek-flagged ownership of

Cand S Los. It was torpedoed and sunk in October 1940, towards
the end of its life as a merchant ship — fortunately without loss of
life — whilst transporting wheat from Montreal, Canada to Cork in
Ireland; even though at that point Greece had not joined the allied
side during World War Il.
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Néa exOépata | new exhibits

ZuvexiomKe Kal Q£T0G 0 ePITAOUTIONOG TOU pouceiou pe véa
exBépara. Euxapiotodpe moAU g oikoyévelag Maxdpiou
Yxou@aliou ka1 Aré§avOpou AoBépdou yia ta opoiwpara
TV mhoiwv mou dwpnoav. Emiong euxapiotoUpe moAU tov
KUp10 B. Aviwviou, ka1 tnv E. MnA100 y1a dwpeég B1pAiwv.

The museum has been enriched once again with new displays this
year. We wish to thank the Makarios Skoufalos and Alexandros
Loverdos families for the ship's models they donated. Also, our
thanks go to Mr. V. Antoniou and Ms. E. Miliou for their gifts of books.
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EIAIKH EKAOXH «NAYTIAQY >
Metd and napdtpuvon tns Ap. lotopias ABnvds Zaxapou Aou-
Tpdpn Kat adugwvn oudpwvn andgaacn tou A.X. ekdwaaye edt-
K0 teuxos tou «NAYTINOY>» rou agpopd katandyous IoTIOPEPWV
s Xiou tédous tou 190u
aiva ato apxeio tou AdyI-
NOUT])\OS A .,;"= ou Kwv/vou Kaveddkn.
mm';""m = OukatdAoyot elvat anuaviwol
bt 816t Saoddouv éva peydio
apBud ndolwv mou eixe n
Xios (nepita 200), tous nAot-
dpxous, TOUS TUMOUS TWV
okagwy, ) onuala us Kat
ta noad aoganiotpwy.
H ékboan buatiBetat bwpedv
and to Mougelo.

SPECIAL EDITION

8 OF THE ‘NAUTILUS’
.« & Through the impetus of Dr

: & Athena Zaharou-Loutart,

Profesor of History

and the unanimous

agreement of the

Museum’s Board;

a special edition of ‘Nautilus'
was published, on the catalogues of Chian ships at the
end of the 19th century, from the archives of Constantine
Kanellakis. The catalogues are (mportant because they
record for posterity a large number of Chian ships, around
200, their captains, types of vessel, flags and insurance

&\\.\\ Mo, Ve,

? EWSLE

¢ tou 190u Ol
a6 apxEio 100 Koy Ka

IICPOAKH DR OIH TMKD TEYROL
CPETIRH DR e
TOV HAYTIROY MOVEGOY KIOY

values. The issue s given free at the Nautical Museum.
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NEA KAI EKAHAQXEIY XTO NAYTIKO

MNHMOXZYNO ATTIOAEXOENTQON NAYTIKQON
Tnv In XentepBpiouv 2015 d10pyavawdnke amé tav EBAT ka1
v [lep1peperaxn Evémnrta Xiou to €tiolo pvnpdouvo otn
HVhpn twv amoAeo0éVimV VauTIK@V ToU €QTT0P1KOU VAUTIKOU
ou £xaoav ™ {wn g amd MOAEPIKEG EVEPYELEG Katd Tn §14p-
kela tou B’ ILII. Xuppeteixav o1 Apxég g Xiou kabBwg kal
EKTIPOOWITOL AITd OWHATeEla VAUTIK@®V ToU vnol1oU pag.

MEMORIAL SERVICE FOR MISSING WWII SEAFARERS

On T1st September 2015, the annual memorial service organised by
EVAT and the districts of Chios, was held in memory of missing seafar-
ers of the merchant navy, who lost their lives during the conflict of
World War Il. Representatives from Chian authorities, as well as those
from the island’s nautical organisations took part.

YYNTHPHXH BAPOYAKOY

Metd a6 emkoivovia tou K. Anpntpn ®@agaiio pe tov Al-
eubuvtn mg Akadnpiag Epmopikot Navtikos (Mnxavik@v)
Xiou x. N. Aavinl, omoudaotég tng Akadnpiag pad pe tov
kaBnynth toug k. Avépiwtn, mpaypatonoinoav epyaoieg ou-
vipnong oto BapoUAko 1mou ektifetal oty auhn tou Mou-
oeiou.'Htav p1a eukalpia yla toug omoudaotég va Kavouyv éva
H1Kpd ta&id1 oto mapeABOv ka1 va yvwpiocouv pnxavég piag
AMng ermoxng. A§ice1 va onpelw0ei 611 mp1v tpia xpévia to 80
€TV PapoUAKo £TUXe OAIKNG OUVINPNONG 0TA £pyAcTnpla mg
AEN Xiou. O1 omoudaotég xa1 o kaBnyntng toug §evaynHn-
Kav 0Tn 0UVEXeEla 0TOUG X@WPOUG Tou Mouoeiou.

MAINTENANCE OF THE WINCH

After a communication from Mr. Dimitris Fafalios with the Director
of the Merchant Marine Academy of Chios, Mr. N. Daniel; students
from the academy, together with their professor Mr. Andriotis, re-
furbished the winch, which (s found in the courtyard of the museum.
It was a chance for them to experience a short journey into the past
and compare the machinery of a bygone era. It s interesting to
note that, the approximately 80-year-old winch, was moved to the
Academy’s workshops three years ago, where students had carried
out a complete renovation. The students and their supervising
professor were then given a guided tour of the museum.
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«HpepoAoylo Kataotpopatog»

10n X YNANTHXZH N. MOYZEION EAAAAAY
Tnv 6n, 7n ka1 8n Maiou 2016 mpaypatomo1ifinke oto ['aAa-
€161 10 100 [Taverrnivio Luvédplo twv Navukav Mouogimv
pe Bépa «EAAnvikég [Tohiteieg 160g - 1906 aiwvag.» Metd to
mépag armopaociomke opdéPwva o mapaxkdtw Pnelopa.

1. Ta ITaveArnivia Xuvédpla twv Navuk@v Mouoeiwv amote-
Aouv mAéov Beopd kal wg e toutou Ba ouvexio0ei n avd die-
tia d1evépyela toug ave§dpnta twv 101wV SUCKOALWV.
2.TaNavukd Mouoeia 6a ouvexicouv va mpooBAémouv otnv
evalroOntomoinon tou Ymoupyeiou IToAtiopod, 1o omoio Adyw
NG PN CUPPETOXNG EKTTPOOWIIMYV TOU 0TO TEAEUTAio ouvédplo,
otepeital g duvardmrag evnpépwong ToU yia to Heydio €pyo
Tou emiteAeital amé eAGx10T0 IPoowIIKS Kal ToAA0UG eBgho-
VTEG, mou B€Aouv va kpathoouv {wvtavi T vautlkh pag KAn-
povouid ka1 mapddoon.

Aé0nxe pavtefou oe 2 xpdvia oto vautiké pouoeio g KaPa-
Aag. To Nautuiké Mouoeio tg Xiou eknpoomnnoe n Ka Avva
Y1tapd émou ka1 mapouvoiace 11G 5pactnp14TTeg ToU pouceiou
Katd m d1etia 2014-2015.

10TH MEETING OF GREEK NAUTICAL MUSEUMS
On 6th, 7th and 8th May 2016 the 10th Panhellenic Conference of
Nautical Museums took place in Galaxid(, with the theme ‘Greek Cities
16th — 19th Century’. After concluding, the following motions were
agreed unanimously:-

1. The Panhellenic Conferences of NauticalMuseums have now become
(nstitutions in their own right and should continue as biennial events,
regardless of any difficulties.

2. Nautical Museums continue to look forward to awareness from
the Ministry of Culture; even though there were no representatives
from that department at the latest conference. Therefore, they lack
information on all the great work accomplished by a small amount
of personnel and many volunteers, who wish to keep our maritime
heritage and traditions alive.

The next meeting will be held at the Nautical Museum in Kavala in two
years. The Nautical Museum of Chios was represented by Mrs. Anna
Sitara, who gave a presentation on the museum’s activities during the
two-year period 2014-2015.

IMTPOX®OPA BIBAIQN

To vauuxké pouoceio emPpaPevoviag toug dpiotoug pabntég,
dwp1oe tprdvra PifAia oto oGANOYO YoVEwV Kal Kndepdvav
tou T'upvaoiou Bpovtddou wote va §06oUv otoug padntég
oy apioteuoav Katd to 0XoAlkd £€tog 2014-2015. Toug eu-
x6paote oAéyuxa va ouvexifouv pe tov id10 ¢hho ka1 11§ €m6-
HLEVEG XPOVIEG.

MOYZEIO XIOY | EVENTS HELD AT THE MARITIME MUSEUM OF CHIOS

OMAAIKEY. EIIIX KEWEIX

‘Onwg kdOe xpdvo €101 Kal pE1og deKAdeq yKpoUTT €MOKEPTN-
Kav 1o pouceio. MaOntég, mpdoKotmol, oTpauwuKd kA1pdKia,
po1tntég arrd EAAGSa ka1 1o e§wtepikd evnpepwOnkav yia m
vautikn 10topia tou té1Iou pag péoa amé ta ekOépata tou pou-
oeiou. Enmiong 1o pouoeio ouvepydotnke pe to Kévrpo Ilepi-
Barrovuikng Exmaidevong A. OpnpoUmoAng pe eKa10€UTIKEG
emokEPelq padntav g npwtofddplag ka1 deutepofdbuiag
exiaideuong.

GROUP VISITS

As every year, dozens of groups visited the museum this year. School-
children, scouts, military groups, students from Greece and overseas,
have learned about our island’s nautical history, through the mu-
seum's exhibits. Furthermore, the museum has partnered with the
Environmental Education Centre of Homeroupolis,, with educational
trips for Primary and High School pup(ls.

DONATION OF BOOKS

Inorder to reward the top pupils, the Nautical Museum donated thirty
books to the parents and guardians’ association of the Vrondados
Gymnaselo, so they could be distributed to pupils who excelled during
the 2014-2015 schoolyear. We wholeheartedly wish them to continue
with the same zeal in the following years.
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A/I1 MARIETTA RALLI

1895, Avunidypagpo.

sfmal_g_t_u_ﬂ"_*.‘um—‘

Xe auté tov mivaka eikovifetar éva @optnyd atpémholo,
Kataokeuaopévo to 1892, pe téooepa apmdpla ka1 okapi
tomou “flush-desk”, 6miwg autéd Twv petayevéotepwv Kai pe-
yaiUtepwv mioiwv Alpmeptu. O1 emKA1VelG 10Tof ka1 To1p1-
V1€pa, N XapnAn, avolxti yépupa, n fonOnukn appatwoid
d1kdtaptng yoAétag, o1 kapmuAwtég kdBodol kal to fonbOn-
k6 mnddiio endvw otnv mpUpvh amoteAoUV XapaKinpl-
OTIKA GoPTNY@V aTpémAo1IwV Tou téAoug Tou 19ou aiwva. H
dykupa xwpig otimo eival mo ovyxpovn. Mmopoupe eniong
Va Taparnpnooupe Kal AAAeg Aemtopépeleg, Omwg yla ma-
padelypa tov appd mou dnpioupyeital amd v mPoméAQ,
KaBwg 1o mhoio mAéel ehappd poptwPEVo Kal To Vepd TIoU
¢evyel om Odhacoa amd oV CUPIMUKVWIA TG Pnxavig,
Alyo mio miow amé m ypapph ITAfpcoA, n omoia Bpioketal
0TO €00 TOU 0Kap10U TOU TTAoiou.

Xto vauuk6 pouoeio O1vouoowv undpxel pia uvdatoypagpia 01 Kwvotavtivog I. Xatln- Constantinos J. Hadjipateras,
tou 1906 tou Apioteidn I'\Uka (Kataroyog, ap.7, oeAr.30)

5 . Y e . natépag, Ilavayiomg M. Panaghiotis M. Lemos and
mou e1koVi¢el to {810 mhoio Gpol0 KATd MAVTA e AUTS, e Aaipég ka1 Kwvotaviag A. Constantis D. Pateras, three
Hovn d1aopd I W mAGpn n ofrola ?(1 HITOPOUOE Tatépag, TpeIg améd Toug ev- of the nine Oinoussian
va éxe1 pooteBef Aéyw exouyxpoviopol katd m S1dpKela  \¢q Ovotooiougiou ayépa-  partners of the steamship

g dexaeriag mou pecoAdfnoe petalu twv dvo €pywv. Au- oav to MARIETTA RALLI, MARIETTA RALLI with Greek

166 0 mapaAnAiop6s amodelkvUel v MPooHAwON Twv Kal o opoyevig tpamedtng banker Xenophon Siderides
mA010YpdpwV TOU 190U aidva Kal Twv apxdv tou 200v a6 v Kwvotavuvotmohn  from Constantinople

(11/(.{)V0 omv akpifela, ave§dpmra amd 1o mepiopiopévo ta- Eevopdov T16epidng (6pO1- (standing left), who provided
Aévto tou. oG aplotepd) TOU Tapeixe finance for the acquisition
To A/TI MARIETTA RALLI fewpeito oxetuikda peyalo mhoio 10 8dvelo yia v ayopd tou of the ship. (Source: http.//
yia v emoxn tou (3.650 tévav). To 191 3 xpnoipomoindn- atporrhoiou. www.greekshippingmiracle.
Ke WG omAITaywyo petapépovrag otov Ileipaid BouAyapoug org).

aixpai®toug tou B’ BaikavikoU [ToAépou.
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AtpomnAoia otig O1vouooeg

An6 to 1905 o1 Alyvouolmteg oTpEpovial otov atpo.
To “Mapiétta PAAAN", 1o “Nikntag” ka1 to “Erévn” eival
1a pwta toug atpdmmiola. To1918 1o vnoi d1abéter 10
atpémrola xwprukémrag 32.000 té6vwv. Tnv mepiodo
1923-1939 6a mepdoouv oe Alyvouoimtika Xépia 62
atpdmiola, eve dnpioupyeital oto Aovdivo mapoikia
Aryvouolwt@yv, avtiotoixn pe tou Ileipaid. O otdrog
duotuxwg OBa xataotpapei pe tov B’ Maykdopio IT6Ae-
po y1a va §avayevvnOei petd to 1940, pe v ayopd twv
Libertys.

The Steamships of Oinousses

The Oinoussians turned to steamships from 1905.

The ‘Marietta Ralli, ‘Nikitas’ and ‘Eleni’ were their
first steam vessels. In 1918 the island’s owners had 10
steamships with a capacity of 32,000 tonnes. Between
1923-1939, there were 62 such vessels in Oinoussian hands;
with the Oinoussian community spreading out to London
and a comparable one in Piraeus. Unfortunately, the fleet
was destroyed in World War Il, but was regenerated after
1940 with the purchase of Liberty ships.

SS MARIETTA RALLI
1895, unsigned

This is a picture of a cargo steamship, built in 1892, with four
holds and a ‘flush-desk’ type keel, like the ones on the later
and larger Liberty ships.

Its sloping masts and funnel, low, open bridge, its spare
two-masted goletta rig, the curved gangways and the spare
rudder on the stern, are characteristic of late 19th century
cargo steamships. The stockless anchor is more modern.

We can also see other details, for example the wave created
by the propeller, even though the ship is floating lightly
loaded and the water is running into the sea from the
engine's condenser, behind the Plimsoll Line, which is
positioned in the middle of the ship's keel

There (s a watercolour from 1906, by Aristides Glykas in the
Nautical Museum in Oinousses, (Catalogue, no.7, page 30),
which shows the same ship in exactly the same way, with one
d{fference, a raised bow; which could have been added due
to renovation during the interim decade between the two
plctures. This comparison, shows the dedication of 19th and
early 20th century ships’ artists in their attention to detail,
regardless of their limited talent.

The SS MARIETTA RALLI was considered a large vessel for
her time (3,650 tonnes). In 1913, she was used as a weapons
carrier, transporting Bulgarian prisoners-of-war in the
Second Balkan War.
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Ei¢ pvnpnv
Kanetdv Mdpxkou I'\uka

Me mv €idnon g ann@Aelag tou Kametdv Mdpkou ['AUka
o IIpbéedpog ka1 1o A.X. ouyKAAeoe €KTAKIN YEVIKA OUVE-
Aguon kal apou §npav to nbog tou e€dwoav YPneiopa
ToU TéV10aV TV TOAUETH Kal TOAUUHN TIPoapOopd TIPOG T0
Nauvuxé Mouoeio. X ouvéxela, armopdoioayv, TIp@vag m
Rvhun tou, va dwpioouv oupfoiiké mood oto LuAAoyo [o-
véwv ka1 Kndepdvav Atopwv pe E181kég Avaykeg Xiou.

O kanerdav Mapxog I'ldxag, oe niwia 16 etov, pnapkd-
poe wg 6okyog ata dvokofa perarofepind xpovia kar
oouriinpwoe 25 xpévia vrinpeoiag, 6a pe ™ vavrylaxin
etarpia VRONTADOS S.A.

XN ODVEXELA TIPOOEPEPE TIS VTN -
peoieg tov oto Kowwgelés ibpv-
na «Yiov K. M. Aw», evo ano
t0 1995 ka1 ya 17 xpévia oto
Navtiko Movaoeio tng¢ Xiov, orov
16 TIg 06NYieg TOV T. TTPOESPOD

Nikov K. Aw fonOnoe ta uéyrora

yia m owoth kar opain Aerrovp-

yia tov Movogiov.

In Memory
of Captain Markos Glykas

On the announcement of the loss of Capt. Markos Glykas, the
Chairman Costas N. Los and the Board of the Museum called
for an Extraordinary Meeting and after praising the life and
personality of the late Capt. Markos Glykas, as well as his long
and valuable service to the Maritime Museum; they voted a
motion honouring his memory, in making a donation to the
Organisation of Parents of People with Special Needs in Chios.

Captain Markos Glykas started his career at sea at the age of 16,
as a deck cadet, during the hard post-war years and completed
25 years of service, all with VRONDADQS S.A. Maritime Company.
Afterwards, he offered his services to the “C. M. Los & Sons Public
Benefit Foundation” and from 1995 and the following 17 years
he served the Maritime Museum of Chios, where he contributed
to its smooth and proper running, under the guidance of Nicos C.
Los, the former Chairman of the institution.



A/TIIOANNIS FAFALIOS

Ddwroypapia axpovoréyntn tou A. Rollard.

Autd 1o peydro n peoaiou peyéBoug (téooepa apmdpla, €ooepl owoifieg Aép-
Bo1) poptnyd tdmou “three island” vaurmynfnke mpopavag mpiv amé 1o T€A0G ToU
190u a1wva. A1aBétel éva pikp6 apmdpl otn pecaia KataoKeun tou mhoiou petalu
TO1P1VIEPAg Kal YEPupag, yia th ¢péptwon yaidvBpaxa otig amofhnkeg Kauoipwy,
KaBwg ka1 GAAo éva apmdpl oto UPwpPEVo Katdotpwia mpupvng (mbavmg yla tov
e@odiaopé tou mroiov).

To mhoio eival Bapid poptwpévo (n ypapph ITAipcoA de gpaivetal) kal mAel pe
H1Kph taxvmnta pe ug priyeg oe opiddvua O€on. Eivar mpopavég 611 poAig €xel
arommAeyoel. Xn pwrtoypapia de d1akpiveral kepaia acuppdrou.

H etaipeia “@apari6g”’ améxtnoe apyotepa kal 1o Afpmeptu “Wapd” kabwg kal i
10 peydro ovyxpovo poptnyd xupa goptiou MBC “Nea Tyche”. [ToAAég gpopég o
ITAO10KTATNG S€v amokaAvmteTal amd 1o dvopa tou mhoiou aAAG amé kdmola dia-
Kprukd omy to1pviépa (BA. 1o Aeukd ypappa “©” om peydin pmie Awpida).

SS I0ANNIS FAFALIOS
Unsigned photograph by A. Rollard.

This middle-to-large sized (four holds, four lifeboats) ‘three-island’ carrier was built
before the end of the 19th century. It had a small hold in the middle structure, between
the bridge and funnel, to load coal in the coal storage, as well as another hold in the
elevated poop deck (presumably for the ship's supplies).

The ship is heavily laden (the Plimsoll Line is invisible] and is sailing slowly with its
derricks horizontal It is obvious (t has just left port. There is no indication of a wireless
antenna n the photograph.

Later on the company ‘Fafalios’ acquired the Liberty ‘Psara’, as well as

the large modern general purpose cargo ship MBC ‘Nea Tyht'.

In many instances the name of the owners (s not discerned from the ship's name but
from the indications on the funnel (note the white letter ® — Greek F —on the wide blue
stripe).
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